SENATE COMMITTEE ON BUSINESS, LABOR AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

April 23, 2001 Hearing Room C 3:00 PM Tapes 83 - 84

MEMBERS PRESENT:	Sen. Roger Beyer, Chair Sen. Avel Gordly, Vice-Chair Sen. Jason Atkinson Sen. Tony Corcoran		
	Sen. Ryan Deckert		
	Sen. Steve Harper		
	Sen. Charles Starr		
STAFF PRESENT:	Keith Putman, Committee Administrator Pam Brunell, Committee Assistant		
MEASURE/ISSUES HEARD: HB 2245 – Public Hearing and Work Session			
	HB 2254 – Public Hearing and Work Session		
	HB 2759A – Public Hearing		
	HB 2252 – Public Hearing		
	HB 2668A – Public Hearing and Work Session		

HB 2829 – Public Hearing and Work Session

These minutes are in compliance with Senate and House Rules. Only text enclosed in quotation marks reports a speaker's exact words. For complete contents, please refer to the tapes.

TAPE/#	Speaker	Comments
TAPE 83, A		
001	Chair Beyer	Calls meeting to order at 3:00 p.m. and opens public hearing on HB 2829.
HB 2829 – F	PUBLIC HEARING	
008	Keith Putman	Committee Administrator. Explains HB 2829.
020	Rep. Morrisette	House District 42. Testifies in support of HB 2829 (EXHIBIT
		A).
118	David Hooper	Public Affairs Manager, Oregon State Lottery. Expresses agreement with intent of HB 2829, but believes current rules make the bill unnecessary (EXHIBIT B).
164	Vice Chair Gordly	Closes public hearing on HB 2829 and opens work session on HB 2829.
HB 2829 – V	WORK SESSION	
185	Sen. Starr	MOTION: Moves HB 2829 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation. VOTE: 6-0
		EXCUSED: 1 - Beyer
	Vice Chair Gordly	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
	vice Chan Goruly	CORCORAN will lead discussion on the floor.
198	Vice Chair Gordly	Closes work session on HB 2829 and opens public hearing on HB 2245.
<u>HB 2245 – I</u>	PUBLIC HEARING	
200	Putman	Explains HB 2245.
210	Joe Brewer	Administrator, Building Codes Division. Testifies in support of
		- **

224	Chair Beyer	HB 2245 (EXHIBIT C). Closes public hearing on HB 2245 and opens work session on HB 2245.
HB 2245 –	WORK SESSION	
227	Sen. Harper	MOTION: Moves HB 2245 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.
		VOTE: 7-0
	Chair Beyer	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. SEN. HARPER will lead discussion on the floor.
233	Sen. Harper	Declares a potential conflict of interest.
250	Chair Beyer	Closes work session on HB 2245 and opens public hearing on HB 2254.
<u>HB 2254 –</u>	PUBLIC HEARING	
250	Putman	Explains HB 2254.
260	Ken Keudell	Administrator, Construction Contractors Board. Testifies in support of HB 2254 (EXHIBIT D).
320	Chair Beyer	Closes public hearing on HB 2254 and opens work session on HB 2254.
<u>HB 2254 –</u>	WORK SESSION	
338	Sen. Gordly	MOTION: Moves HB 2254 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.
		VOTE: 7-0
	Chair Beyer	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED. SEN. DECKERT will lead discussion on the floor.
345	Chair Beyer	Closes work session on HB 2254 and opens public hearing on HB 2759.
<u>HB 2759 –</u>	PUBLIC HEARING	
354	Putman	Explains HB 2759.
340	Stephen KaFoury	Oregon Remodelers Association. Testifies in support of HB 2759.
TAPE 84,	Α	
020	Keudell	Testifies in support of HB 2759 (EXHIBIT E). Conveys that HB 2759 is to encourage contractor education without requiring it.
053	Jessica Harris	General Contractors Association (AGC). Agrees with premise of HB 2759 of offering education and instruction.
170	Keudell	Continues with explanation of the diverse licenses or lack of need for a license.
300	Sen. Gordly	Articulates the necessity for the knowledgeable removal of lead base paint as it is a public safety hazard.
425	Chair Beyer	Closes public hearing on HB 2759 and opens public hearing on HB 2252.
<u>HB 2252 –</u>	PUBLIC HEARING	
429	Putman	Explains HB 2252.
450	Jon Gail	Oregon Housing and Community Services. Supports HB 2252 and explains the need (EXHIBIT F).
TAPE 83,	В	
030	Gail	Qualifies the income levels and the maximum loan amounts.
112	Lynn Parton	Oregon Housing and Community Services, Loan Department. Talks to the need for HB 2252. Demonstrates the income criteria and minimum and maximum levels.
416	Gail	Explains the process of home buying provided by the Housing and Community Services.

TAPE 84, B		
120	Chair Beyer	Closes public hearing on HB 2252 and opens public hearing on
		HB 2668.
<u>HB 2668 – PU</u>	BLIC HEARING	
123	Putman	Explains HB 2668.
133	Chair Beyer	Closes public hearing on HB 2668 and opens work session on
	•	HB 2668.
HB 2668 – WO	ORK SESSION	
140	Sen. Deckert	MOTION: Moves HB 2668A to the floor with a DO PASS
		recommendation.
		VOTE: 6-0
		EXCUSED: 1 - Atkinson
	Chair Beyer	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
	-	SEN. GORDLY will lead discussion on the floor.
145	Chair Beyer	Closes work session on HB 2668 and adjourns meeting 4:50 p.m
Culture itted Day	Davian	ad Dru
Submitted By,	Reviewed By,	

Pam BrunellKeith Putman,Committee AssistantCommittee Administrator

EXHIBIT SUMMARY

A – HB 2829, written testimony, Rep. Bill Morrisette, 1 p.

B – HB 2829, written testimony, David Hooper, 1p.

C – HB 2245, written testimony, Joe Brewer, 3 pp.

D – HB 2254, written material, Ken Keudell, 2 pp.

E – HB 2759 A, written material, Ken Keudell, 1 p.

F – HB 2252, written material, Jon Gail, 1 p.